MEETING MINUTES

Name of Foundation:	Florida Charter Educational Foundation, Inc. Bay Area Charter Foundation, LLC.	
Board Meeting:	March 12, 2020	
School(s):	Woodmont Charter School	С
	Winthrop Charter School	U
	Henderson Hammock Charter School	
	Keys Gate Charter School	
	Clay Charter Academy	
	SouthShore Charter Academy	
	Waterset Charter School	

Creekside Charter Academy Union Park Charter Academy

The minutes of Sunshine Law meetings need not be verbatim transcripts of the meeting. These minutes are a brief summary of the events of the meeting.

Date:	Start	End	Next Meeting:	Next time:	Prepared by:
March 12, 2020	1pm		April 9, 2020	1pm	R.Weaver
Meeting Location:					

On-Site Location: Woodmont Charter School, 10402 N. 56th Street, Temple Terrace, FL 33617

Other Attendees:			
Principals of Above-Mentioned Schools			
Parent Facilitator at Above-Mentioned Schools			
Levi Williams – Board Attorney			
Lane Morris, Area Director			
Rita Weaver – Governing Board Senior Manager, CSUSA			

CALL TO ORDER

Pursuant to public notice, the meeting commenced at p.m. with a Call to Order by Chair, Valora Cole. Roll call was taken, and quorum established.

I. ADMINISTRATIVE

Approval Board Meeting Minutes

• The Board reviewed the meeting minutes from the February 13, 2020 FCEF/BACF Board Meeting Minutes.

MOTION: A motion was made by Dr. Steve Knobl and seconded by Eric Johnson to approve the Florida Charter Educational Foundation and Bay Area Charter Foundation Meeting Minutes from February 12, 2020, as presented. Motion was approved unanimously. (6-0).

II. CSUSA REPORTS

Continuous Improvement Cycles

• Rita Weaver reviewed the Continuous Improvement Cycle along with the school identity challenge and the Cognia Re-Accreditation process for CSUSA's network.

Enrollment Update

• Rita Weaver updated the board on the February FTE count for the FCEF BACF schools.

III. FINANCIALS

• There were no Financials.

IV. OLD BUSINESS

Business Development Update

• Eric Johnson updated the board on the interview with the Hillsborough District Charter Office. Rita Weaver also advised the board that Ms. Jenna Hodges from the Hillsborough District Charter office will be doing a hard hat tour of the site on March 26th. Details to be sent out to the board.

Title I Budget Amendment Keys Gate Charter School

• Principal Baez updated the board on her updated Title I Budget Amendment and was awaiting finalized approval from the District which included the name changes and additional changes.

MOTION: A motion was made by Dr. Steve Knoble and seconded by Randy Walker to approve the Title I Budget Amendment for Keys Gate Charter School, as presented. Motion passed unanimously.

CSP Grant Amendments for Creekside Charter School and Union Park Charter Academy

• The board reviewed the CSP Grant Amendments for Creekside Charter School and Union Park Charter Academy. Chairperson Cole spoke to the organization of the Principals and Ms. Heiges and thanked them for their diligence at the audit meeting and throughout the year.

MOTION: A motion was made by Eric Johnson and seconded by Randy Walker to approve the CSP Grant Amendments for Creekside Charter School and Union Park Charter Academy, as presented. Motion passed unanimously.

V. NEW BUSINESS

2020-2021 School Year Calendars

• The board reviewed the 2020-2021 School Year Calendars for the Hillsborough Charter Schools, and Innovation Prep Academy in Pasco County.

MOTION: A motion was made by Dr. Steve Knoble and seconded by Randy Walker to approve the 2020-2021 School Year calendars, as presented. Motion passed unanimously.

Out of Field Waiver

• The board reviewed the Out of Field Waivers for: Creekside Charter School and Woodmont Charter School.

MOTION: A motion was made by Randy Walker and seconded by Dr. Steve Knoble to approve the Out of Field Waivers for , as presented. Motion passed unanimously.

2010 Bond Group Refinance for Renaissance Charter School, Inc. Attorney Waiver of Conflict of Interest

- Rita Weaver updated the board on the use agreement with Renaissance Charter School, Inc. for Keys Gate Charter School and Keys Gate Charter High School but that the FCEF board has no financial responsibility with regards to the 2010 Bond or refinance of the 2010 Bond.
- Board Attorney Levi Williams requested ratification of the Waiver of Conflict of Interest for the 2010 Bond Group Refinance for Renaissance Charter School, Inc.

MOTION: A motion was made by Dr. Steve Knoble and seconded by Randy Walker to ratify the Waiver of the Conflict of Interest for Board Attorney Levi Williams, as presented. Motion passed unanimously.

Charter Renewal Approval

• The board discussed the following schools up for charter renewal for the following schools: Southshore Charter Academy, Union Park Charter Academy, and Woodmont Charter School.

MOTION: A motion was made by Randy Walker and seconded by Dr. Steve Knoble to approve requesting renewals of the charters for: Southshore Charter Acadmey, Union Park Charter Academy, and Woodmont Charter School; and, authorize Charter Schools USA to begin the renewal process for these schools, as presented. Motion passed unanimously.

 Ms. Weaver advised the board that the Clay County District Charter office will be having their renewal site visit at Clay Charter Academy on Monday, March 16th and have scheduled a board interview for 12noon. Ms. Cole advised Principal Taylor that she will attend the meeting.

Meeting Minutes cont'd March 12, 2020 Page 4

VI. PUBLIC COMMENTS

 Dr. Ramdas Chandra asked about COVID-19 preparations at the schools and Ms. Weaver reported that CSUSA is following the DOE and CDC guidelines and would keep the board updated with the latest information as soon as it was available. Mr. Johnson reported on a meeting he was a part of with the DOE in Tallahassee, FL and that they would be making decisions in the coming days on closures. Dr. Chandra urged all involved keep remain calm and not panic, but be prepared.

VII. ADJOURMENT

MOTION: Motion was made by Dr. Steve Knoble and seconded by Randy Walker to adjourn the FCEF/BACF March 12, 2020 board meeting. Motion was approved unanimously.

alora Cole, Chair of the Board

Date: 4 10 2020